POLICE DEPARTMENT

( Esel Office of the Assistant Commissioner
8 LR Contract Administration Unit
agr ‘%\(‘\L‘(&g}f 90 Church Street, Room 1206
0 New York, NY 10007
w.ew rork, Tel. No. 646-610-5753

Bilal Karriem, President
Keystats, Inc.

81 Pondfield Road
Bronxville, NY 10708-0850

September 24, 2015

RE: PIN 0561500001005:
Demonstration Project for
Predictive Forecasting of Crime
Dear Mr. Karriem:

The New York City Police Department (NYPD) has received several expressions of interest regarding a
notice placed in the City Record on June 29, 2015, in which the NYPD notified the public of its intent to
move forward with a demonstration project for Predictive Forecasting of Crime (the project).

Your company expressed interest in participating in this demonstration project. In order to evaluate
potential solutions, the NYPD is conducting an evaluation. This evaluation will consist of testing your
company’s solution of predictive forecasting of crime utilizing a data set provided by the NYPD. The
evaluation will run for a period of between 30-90 days.

If your company is interested in participating in this evaluation, there are three conditions to which you
must agree:

1) The demonstration evaluation must be free of charge to the NYPD. Furthermore, participating
in this evaluation does not guarantee a future contract with the NYPD. However, the evaluation
will assist the NYPD in determining which solution(s) it wishes to move forward with a contract
award.

2) Since sensitive crime related data will be utilized during the evaluation period, your company
must agree to the attached business and individual non-disclosure agreements (NDAs). In
addition, the terms of the attached NDAs are not negotiable.

3) To provide the NYPD with a list of all required data elements that your company will need in
order to conduct the Predictive Forecasting of Crime demonstration project.

Once we receive your acknowledgment of the above three conditions, we will forward to you a
questionnaire for you to complete along with further details about the evaluation process.

If your company is interested in participating, please sign the acknowledgement below, complete the
attached NDA’s — one for your business and one for each of the individuals in your company (or
subcontractors) that will be involved in the evaluation of your company’s solution, and provide a list of
the required data elements.

1

COURTESY ¢ PROFESSIONALISM <« RESPECT
Website: http://nyc.gov/nypd

P 158051 Ay, 12207)

NYC_0002483



If you have any questions, or require additional information, please contact both frank.bello@nypd.org
and claudia.castro@nypd.org. Please respond by 2:00 PM on October 1, 2015 to this request, also by
email, followed by originals through express mail. If you require more time, please let us know.

Vendor and Subcontractor’s Acknowledgment of Terms

Sincerely,

%/V*—*W
Frank Béllo

Assistant Commissioner, Contract
Administration

| hereby acknowledge and agree to the terms of this request made by the NYPD. | also agree to the
three required conditions for participating in the evaluation. | have attached all applicable Non-
Disclosure Agreements and | have attached the data elements that we will need to participate.

Keystats

Authorized Company Representative (Print Name)

Authorized Company Representative (Signature)

Date Signed

Telephone #

Email address

Noviant (Subcontractor)

Authorized Company Representative (Print Name)

Authorized Company Representative (Signature)

Date Signed

Telephone #

Email address
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From: CASTRO, CLAUDIA

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 2:13 PM

To: NEUSTETER, SUZANNE; WILHELMY, RONALD; MARTINEZ, RAYMOND

CC: GRIPPO, VINCENT; BELLO, FRANK

Subject: FW: Invitation to Participate in an Evaluation of Predictive Forecasting of Crime
Demonstration Project--Important Dated Material thatis due on October 1, 2015

Claudia Castro, Adm. P.A.

NYPD Contract Administration Unit
90 Church Street, Suite 1206

New York, NY 10007

Phone# 646-610-4786

Fax #646-610-5224

From: Bilal Karriem [mailto:bkarriem@keystatsinc.com]

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 1:46 PM

To: BELLO, FRANK; CASTRO, CLAUDIA

Subject: RE: Invitation to Participate in an Evaluation of Predictive Forecasting of Crime Demonstration
Project--Important Dated Material that is due on October 1, 2015

Importance: High

Hello Mr. Bello and Ms. Castro --

| have a few initial questions:

1) Should | send all requested information to you electronically and through express mail

2) Is it possible to get an additional week to gather all the information? If not, how much additional time can | get.
3) What data elements are present in the data set to be provided by NYPD?

4) Are the data elements in the data set provided by NYPD the only data elements allowed?

5) No description of what precisely is being predicted has been given. Without that, it's difficult to determine what
additional elements one would like to have present in the data set. Can you provide a description of what we are being
asked to predict (i.e. What crime types for example)

Kind regards,

Bilal Karriem
President
Keystats, Inc.
T:(914) 337-6883
F: (914) 793-5991

E: bkarriem@Xkeystatsinc.com

Online Vcard : Visit Bilal Karriem
www.keystatsinc.com
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From: BELLO, FRANK [mailto:FRANK.BELLO®@nypd.org]

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 5:38 PM

To: bkarriem@keystatsinc.com

Cc: CASTRO, CLAUDIA

Subject: FW: Invitation to Participate in an Evaluation of Predictive Forecasting of Crime Demonstration
Project--Important Dated Material that is due on October 1, 2015

Please refer to the attachments. Request your response by October 1, 2015.
Thanks, Frank Bello

Frank Bello

NYPD-Contract Administration
Assistant Commissioner

[646] 610-5220 Wark

[646) 8794956 Moblle
frank.bello@nypd.arg,

90 Church Street

Room 1206

MNew York, NY 10007

Usa
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From: Bilal Karriem [bkarriem@keystatsinc.com]

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 12:46 PM

To: BELLO, FRANK; CASTRO, CLAUDIA

Subject: RE: Invitation to Participate in an Evaluation of Predictive Forecasting of Crime
Demonstration Project--Important Dated Material that is due on October 1, 2015

Hello Mr. Bello and Ms. Castro --

| have a few initial questions:

1) Should | send all requested information to you electronically and through express mail

2) Is it possible to get an additional week to gather all the information? If not, how much additional time can | get.
3) What data elements are present in the data set to be provided by NYPD?

4) Are the data elements in the data set provided by NYPD the only data elements allowed?

5) No description of what precisely is being predicted has been given. Without that, it's difficult to determine what
additional elements one would like to have present in the data set. Can you provide a description of what we are being
asked to predict (i.e. What crime types for example)

Kind regards,

Bilal Karriem
President
Keystats, Inc.
T:(914) 337-6883
F: (914) 793-5991

E: bkarriem@keystatsinc.com

Online Vcard : Visit Bilal Karriem
www.keystatsinc.com

From: BELLO, FRANK [mailto:FRANK.BELLO@nypd.org]

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 5:38 PM

To: bkarriem@keystatsinc.com

Cc: CASTRO, CLAUDIA

Subject: FW: Invitation to Participate in an Evaluation of Predictive Forecasting of Crime Demonstration
Project--Important Dated Material that is due on October 1, 2015

Please refer to the attachments. Request your response by October 1, 2015.
Thanks, Frank Bello

Frank Bello

MYPD-Contract Administration
Agsistant Commissioner

B646] 610-5220 Wark

[B46) 8794955 Moblle
frank.bello@nypd.org.

90 Church 5treet

Room 1206

Mew York, MY 10007

UsA
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